

WNBC Meeting minutes November 7, 2013

Meeting called to order at 6:01 p.m. in attendance: Karen Devore, Phil Senn, Gary Schnulle, Rich Haynes, Kim Niese, Nic Kearfot, Diane Brokaw.

1. Nadine from the Dolphin's swim team is requesting to have the concession stand open for Dec 7-8th. They would be providing the all the workers for the stand. There are 600 swimmers signed up right now. Saturday will be 7 to about 5:30 and Sunday 7-4. For the menu she would like to add fruit and bagels for the morning. Pasta salad and possibly some sort of veggies. Need to check on the possibility of sandwiches. The stand will be open and we will split the profits after cost is deducted.
2. We received \$86 from Scoops from the Cross-country sectional.
3. Candlelight bowling 13 lanes are full. 86 total people are signed up. Were having a hard time getting donations for raffle prizes. We do have some and we will be doing a 50/50 raffle. There will be a separate Thanksgiving raffle basket.
4. Prizes for the golf outing TV, gift card, kitchen aid product. Tickets will be distributed to winter athletes. We are asking each athlete to sell one ticket. If they don't sell the ticket it will need to be returned. Nic will check with Bill Webber to see if they can be printed in-house. \$50 gift card to student who sells the most tickets.
5. We are in great shape financially.
6. The banners are being brought inside to be hung for winter. The local businesses will be on the visitor side so home fans can see them.
7. Spirit-wear we have some of everything. Kim will be doing an inventory so we know what we have on hand right now. Kim will be at the first boys & girls basketball games and first wrestling meet.
8. Nic will be meeting with Abigail from 8 to 18. Gary will contact Abigail to find out if we are selling anything on-line. Kim will be having a discussion with Abigail to discuss what is being offered through the on-line store. We will schedule a separate meeting just for the spirit-wear issues.
9. Nic will talk to Bill Webber to see if can get some input from students for new ideas for designs.
10. We need to discuss our options for the Senior athletic banquet. The Stratford will only be available for banquets on Friday and Saturday nights.

Respectfully submitted by Karen Devore, Secretary WNBC

Next meeting December 3rd, we will be meeting at the Pour House at 6:00 p.m.